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CARL T. JONES CORPORATION

Cynthia M. Jacobson

Carl T. Jones Corporation
7901 Yarnwood Court
Springfield, VA 22153-2899

June 22, 2022

VIA e-mail: audiofilings@fcc.gov

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: New Spirit Revival Center Ministries, Inc. FRN : 0015150998
WCCD(AM), Parma, OH (Facility ID: 25522)
Application for Construction Permit — Request for E xpedited Processing

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of New Spirit Revival Center Ministries, Inc. (“New Spirit”), licensee of
WCCD(AM), Parma, OH, FL, Facility ID: 25522, is an Application for Construction
Permit to relocate the WCCD antenna system to the site of WHK.

WCCD is currently operating pursuant an STA, granted June 16, 2022. New Spirit has
now been informed that the operation from the current site with a ND antenna will be no
longer be an option on July 10, 2022. It is respectfully requested for “Expedited
Processing” of the herein Application for Construction Permit. See the attached
Engineering Statement along with FCC Form 301 for additional information.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
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Cynthia M. Jacobson
Attachment
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